
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 6/24/2013 11:49:02 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Question About EV Charging Infrastructure 

I don't think we do. 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 11:23 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Question About EV Charging Infrastructure 

Here's a silly question - do you have electrical outlets in your parking garage now? If you did, 
couldn't employees plug into them at no charge? 

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 11:05 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Question About EV Charging Infrastructure 

Thank you. 

Michelle 

From: Doil, Laura 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 11:04 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Question About EV Charging Infrastructure 
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From: Cooke, Michelle fmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 11:03 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Question About EV Charging Infrastructure 

Laura- we are exploring installing EV charging infrastructure in the CPUC garage. I am 
curious if PG&E has anything that they provide to businesses that are exploring their 
options like we are. 

In particular, we are looking for a vendor that is willing to install the infrastructure for 
free and gets their revenue from customer subscriptions, but the only one like that 
we've found so far requires that each subscription gets a dedicated parking space 
which isn't practical for our garage. Paul asked me to find out from PG&E if there were 
any vendors PG&E was aware of the fits our description. 

Thought I'd start with you! 

Obviously, this is not a research project, just curious if you guys have any info handy 
that would help us. 

Thanks. 

Michelle Cooke 

Deputy Executive Director for Budget and Administration 

Director of Administrative Services 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415 703 2163 

415 987 1184 

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0258327 



PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


